

CCKC Board Minutes

July 8, 2024

Note: CCKC is looking for a second volunteer Head Range Officer to help manage the Shotgun Range. Interested members should contact Paul Coleman at paul.coleman2@comcast.net.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President, Paul Coleman, at the main clubhouse.

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance were Paul Coleman, Stan Raciak, Karen Hartmann, Dean Caselli, Bob Tollman, Barb Johnson, Joe Richardson, Pete Leone. Bill Lebensorger, Scott Jackson, Denny Hartmann, George Broecker, Alex Modic, Dan Christiansen and Dennis Cronin. Brad Bamberg was excused.

MINUTES:

There was a motion to accept the June minutes by Pete Leone, **2nd by Bob Tollman.**
The motion passed.

FINANCIALS: Dean Caselli: There were no unexpected expenses, and all board-approved expenses came in on or below the not to exceed amount agreed on. We made a few large expenditures. The taxes were paid for 2023 on June 30th. This year we would like to file by November 15th, with no extension. Diane is ok with that. Financially we are a healthy club. The business is very stable.

RANGE REPORTS:

Air gun: Alex Modic: There's nothing new. We're cutting the grass and fixing the mower. We still need to build up the berm. If larger caliber guns become more popular, we may need to add baffles in the future. This is for safety and to ensure that no lead is leaving the range.

Archery: Barb Johnson/Joe Richardson: Attendance has been really good. On the east side of the range, we have been focusing on tree removal and maintaining the trails, especially those affected by the weather. The trails are open and in good shape. Our T-shirt sales have been very effective. They are great free advertising. We are looking for shirts for the kids. The 5-spot league will be starting after Labor Day. Our Wednesday night shoots will begin indoors in September.

Rifle: Bob Tollman: Considering the weather, this past weekend was good but we're still slow. Shooting costs and ammo prices are still sky high. The maintenance on the

berms continues. To anyone using the skid steer, please check that the tires are fully inflated, the tire pressure should be 70 lbs.

Shotgun: Bill Lerch: (message) June recorded the largest monthly revenue for SGR. 5% above last year. The shot curtain repairs are scheduled for July 12th. The trap curtain is loose, and the skeet field curtain is almost down. Hooper is going to take the skeet field panels down and tighten up those on the trap field. The panels will be stored for future repairs on the trap field. The repair estimate is 3K.

The Central Falcons won the state title for skeet, trap and sporting clays. They will be competing for National honors in July.

Probably next summer we will do a lead reclamation, hoping for about 100,000 lbs. of lead. It looks like this will be done approximately every 4 years instead of 2 as originally planned.

Black Powder: Dan Christiansen: Things are pretty slow due to the weather. The road has eroded a little. We are drawing up plans for a cover over the 50-yard range. Also, we are looking for a stump grinder to rent that could be used on the skid steer.

Cowboy Range: George Broecker: We have a shoot scheduled for this weekend. The range is in pretty good shape. There's no standing water.

Correspondence: Bristol Oaks Country Club has offered us advertising space on a bench. We have decided to pass on that. They also offered us advertising on their score cards. That we have chosen to take advantage of.

Old Business: Jess has been taking care of questions being submitted on the website. Is there a possibility of adding a news section for events on the website?

There will be a hunter safety course on September 28th from 9 am to 5 pm, in the main clubhouse.

Cliff Kamm's concrete for CCKC increased by \$8000. due to rain delays which necessitated longer equipment rental times. There was a motion made by Pete Leone, 2nd by Dennis Cronin to increase the previously approved bid by \$8000. and the project timeline by 1 month. The motion passed.

The POS vendor is still in the process of building the data base. The membership portal is still being worked on. It all should be done within two months.

New Business: There was a motion made by George Broecker to purchase #2 gravel not to exceed \$1000. for the road to the Wilderness Range. 2nd by Alex Modic. The motion passed.

Motion to adjourn by Alex Modic, 2nd by Pete Leone. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 8:25.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Hartmann, Secretary.

Current membership is 2655.